Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Katherine Chong <katherinechong@motorimage.net>
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 9:47 AM

To: MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: SGT8059R- INVOICE

Attachments: SGT8059R.PDF

Hi Claim Teams,

Please find the attached for your reference.

Thank You.

Best regards,

Katherine Chong

Senior Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8, Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8115

Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email :katherinechong @ motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net
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Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.



